Memorandum

TO:                    	Anoka County Board of Commissioners and Staff
FROM:                	Anoka County Election Integrity Team (ACEIT)
DATE:            	May 23, 2023
SUBJECT:            Outsourcing: The Real Smoking Gun
Presenter:		Robert Kirchner
_________________________________________________________________
Introduction
This is what we have figured out so far. Anoka County is responsible for facilitating our elections but the reality is Anoka County has outsourced almost all of its control and oversight to 3rd party vendors.

#1, Registration
It is just names and addresses on a spreadsheet like we do for property taxes but today the county relies entirely on the state SVRS system which uses ERIC.  We already know about the problems with the ERIC system.

#2, Checking Voters In 
5 years ago we signed a printout next to our name and address but today the county uses KNOWiNK LLC which is connected to the internet via ePulse hot spots and can potentially allow bad actors to know in real time who has voted and who hasn’t voted.

#3, Counting The Votes 
Our votes used to be hand counted by people who live in the same precinct but today the county uses ES&S machines. NBC News, Sen. Amy Klobuchar, and even ES&S officials admit these machines are vulnerable to hacking. 

#4, Reporting The Totals 
Tom Hunt should report the Anoka totals up to the state.  But we learned this month that in New Mexico the SOS reported the totals down to the county level as just reported by Channing.  Anoka uses the same company; will it happen here?

So we think this is your smoking gun!
[bookmark: _GoBack]If a citizen of Anoka County asked you today if their vote actually counts, the only honest answer the Anoka County could give them is you really don’t know because you can’t see any of it either and that only the 3rd party vendors know the real truth.  
